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October 18, 1940.

Dear Sir:

6

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7464, File 19007-6, Pt. 1).

Ian MacRae, ESQ., 
Barrister, etc.. 
Box see,
Strathroy, . Ontario.
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Re Rex “A- Samuel podge-
I have to refer to your letter of 

October 10 end to previous correspondence in 
connection with this Indian, charged with murder.

. "
It would be appreciated if you would 

be so good 00 to notify the accused and the Crown 
Attorney that you no longer represent the accused, 
and that thia Branch does not intend to take further 
action in the matter.

I am advising the Indian Agent of your 
withdrawal from the case.

Toure very truly.
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